BID4OBAN Ltd MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS Tuesday 14th June 2022 Minutes of Meeting via Skype

	ivinutes of ivieeting via Skype	
	Chair: Tony Cave	
I	Present: A Spence, F Murray, J Forbes, I Clunie, T Cave	
	Minutes: K McDonald	
ltem	Contents	Lead
1	Declarations of Interest – None	
2	Minutes of previous meeting – Proposed: J Forbes Seconded: F Murray	
3	Matters Arising - None	
4	Finance Statement to 31 st May	
	No issues with levy	
	 Invoice £54600 Issued on Friday 10th June following receipt of reports on Wednesday 	
	1 st June	AS
5	Chief Executive update to 31 st May	
	 Festive Lights Group set up, 3 meetings so far with Crowdfunding and Facebook pages set up. New chair requested for next week. BID will bank money and ringfence. Lamppost trees cost has risen by £6 500 and they have lost impact, the money could be better used and still have an impact across the town. Gibraltar street consultation meetings have taken place with A&B and architects and included a consultation for the public in Gibraltar Street during which the overall response was positive with one business very concerned about the impact of the works. They were reassured disruption would be kept to a minimum. Andy will continue to reassure businesses of the benefits. Sea Shanty Festival Programme will be in the Oban Times this week. Festival integrated with RNLI anniversary celebrations, events will take place in Station Square and pubs around the town as well as concerts and workshops in The Rockfield Centre, some of which have already sold out. Hanging baskets and floral have been well received and as the council has no gardener at the moment BID will arrange for planters to be filled thanks to donations from Homebase and A&B. The processes are in place for watering and feeding the plants. AITC conference was not as well attended as had been hoped but changes will be made for next year. Business improvement grants have an additional £8 500 added to the pot by A&B which has supported improvements in Combie Street which were much needed. Sportive was highly successful with 50% of the competitors coming from out with the area. An impact report is expected soon. Oban Pride have been offered a grant and are well organised with the event expected to be bigger and better than previously. MacAulay Association have been asked to resubmit their application and have BID branding at the event with it being rebranded the BID MacAulay Cup for next year with BID the major sponsors. 	
	 Accounts have been signed. 	AS
6	BID Ballot	AJ
_	 Aims and objectives have been unchanged since BID began, no need to change. Why does Oban need a BID remains similar but highlights BID impact during Covid. History of BID4Oban needs updated to include the last 5 years. 	

	 How does the BID benefit the town should include examples of grants and events etc. 	
	 BID area – Remains the same. 	
	BID map remains the same.	
	• BID management and staff – remain after ballot or rehire, it was agreed that the same	
	staff should remain.	
	 BID directors – critical we generate more Directors. 	
	 Management of the BID – Agreed that it should stay the same. 	
	 Consultation process is ongoing until the Business Plan is published. Involving 	
	businesses and asking for ideas.	
	• BID Levy – Proposed it does not change as businesses have suffered due to Covid, levy	
	has increased through an increase in number of businesses.	
	Who will pay the levy will remain unchanged.	
	Exclusions will remain unchanged.	
	 Levy tables of charges – Remains the same. 	
	 Enforcement – Remains the same. 	
	 Collection – A&B will continue to be responsible. 	
	 Voting process - Ballot organised by A&B. 	
	 BID ballot timetable has already been published. 	
	 Public sector involvement – 1 elected member 1 council official will be appointed at 	
	next council meeting.	
	 Baseline Services agreement – remains unchanged. 	
	• Financial management is completely transparent with accounts published annually	
	with an independent accountant and auditor.	
	 Projected income from levy income – circa £160K depending on number and type of 	
	businesses.	
	Business Plan	
	• The business plan will be produced in draft format by 30/6/2022.	
	 All actions agreed and Proposed: T Cave Seconded: J Forbes. 	AS
7	Fergus Murray update	
	• Gibraltar Street out for consultation with exciting signage for 21 st C.	
	 Levelling up bid to UK Government features Oban for hydrogen fuelling station and 	
	Dunbeg corridor with link road leading to 450 new houses.	
	 New drone hub at Oban Airport trialling delivering school meals. 	
	• AITC – council tourism strategy features extending the season, adventure tourism.	
	Rockfield Centre civic space being discussed.	FM
	AOB	
	 Lack of things to do after September as most castles and museums close, other 	
	attractions needed such as concerts after the success of Paulo Nutini concert.	
	• BID working with AITC and promoting oban.org.uk which is 1 st on Google when Oban is	
	searched.	
	Enquiries about Reindeer Parade received already, Scotrail and hotel deals could	
	expand reach for the weekend. Oban has one of the best fireworks displays which	
	could be marketed as an event out with the area with the addition of other events.	ALL